STATE EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT COMMISSION
ACTUARIAL SUBCOMMITTEE

NOTICE and AGENDA

TO: State Employees Retirement Commission
Actuarial Subcommittee

John Herrington, Retirement Services
Director

DATE: December 16, 2024
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice and Agenda

FROM:

This is to notify you that a meeting of the State Employees Retirement Commission's
Actuarial Subcommittee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: December 18, 2024
TIME: 3:00 p.m.
LOCATION: Teleconference

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85720475074?pwd=axBPXmHKnknnw5is7mlvIKJRY0fS9Z.1

Meeting ID: 857 2047 5074
Passcode: 432728

Actuarial Subcommittee to meet to discuss:

1. Connecticut Municipal Employees Retirement System Report of the Actuary on
the Valuation Prepared as of June 30, 2024.

2. Connecticut Judges, Family Support Magistrates, and Compensation
Commissioners Retirement System Report of the Actuary on the Valuation
Prepared as of June 30, 2024.

3. GASB Statement No. 67 Report for the Connecticut State Employee’s

Retirement System Prepared as of June 30, 2024.
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